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TOWNSHIP OF VERONA 
COUNTY OF ESSEX, NEW JERSEY DEPUTY MANAGER 

KEVIN O’SULLIVAN 
TOWNSHIP ATTORNEY 
BRIAN J. ALOIA, ESQ.

TOWNSHIP MANAGER 
JOSEPH O. D’ARCO 

TOWNSHIP CLERK 
JENNIFER KIERNAN 

MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
600 BLOOMFIELD AVENUE 

VERONA, NEW JERSEY 07044 

(973) 239-3220
WWW.VERONANJ.ORG

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
10 COMMERCE COURT 

VERONA, NEW JERSEY 07044 

            880 Bloomfield Avenue, Verona, NJ 07044          973-857-4772

VERONA COMMUNITY CENTER 
880 BLOOMFIELD AVENUE 

VERONA, NEW JERSEY 07044

Zoning Office
May 29, 2024 

Zoning Application #2024-069 –Deck - Denied 

Applicant/Owner: Thomas & Susan Monroe 
57 Hillside Avenue 
Verona, NJ 07044 

Property: 57 Hillside Avenue; Block 100 Lot 4 

Zone:    R-50 (High-Density Single-Family) Zone 

Submittals: 
This office is in receipt of the following: 

• Township of Verona Residential Permit Application;
• Copy of Survey signed Robert L. Cigol, NJLS, dated 6/17/2002;

ZONING REQUEST:  
Based upon the zoning permit application, the applicant is seeking approval for installation of a 528 
square foot deck.  No other requests have been requested or shown and therefore have not been 
considered in this departments review.  

ZONING DETERMINATION: 
• The site is located in the R-50 (High-Density Single-Family) Zone District § 150-17.5 where  per

§ 150-17.5 A (1) single family dwellings are permitted - Compliant;
• Per § 150-17.5 B (4) A deck is a permitted
• Proposed height of deck in on grade.
• Per § 150-17.5 D (1) the Minimum lot size: 5,000 square feet, existing lot size of 7109+ exists –

Compliant;
• Per § 150-17.5 D (2) the minimum lot width is 50 square feet, existing lot width is 50 square feet

– Compliant;
• Per § 150-17.5 D (3) Maximum lot coverage permitted is 30%/2133 square feet where existing is

1166 square feet/16.4% - Compliant
• Per § 150-17.5 D (4) Maximum improved lot coverage permitted 40%/2843.06 square feet

where existing is 2,482 square feet/35% and proposed is 2,944 square feet/41.4% - A Variance
is Required

https://ecode360.com/32000895#32000895
https://ecode360.com/32000911#32000911
https://ecode360.com/32000912#32000912
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• Per § 150-17.5 E (1) Minimum front yard setback: 30 feet. A pre-existing non-conforming 26.9 
foot setback exists;

• Per § 150-17.5 E (2) Minimum side yard setback (one): eight feet. A 22 foot setback is proposed 
on the left side of the property – Compliant.

• Per § 150-17.5 E (2) Minimum side yard setback (one): eight feet. An existing pre-existing non-
conforming setback of  1 foot exists on the NE property line; a 3 foot setback is proposed 
reducing the non-conformity - Compliant.

• Per § 150-17.5 E (3)  Minimum side yard setbacks (both): 18 feet. A 25 foot combined setback is 
proposed – Compliant.

• Per § 150-17.5 E (4) Minimum side yard setbacks (both) percentage of lot width: 25% of lot width 
is 12.5 feet - A 25 foot combined setback is proposed – Compliant.

• Per § 150-17.5 E (5) Minimum rear yard setback: 30 feet. Proposed is 50 feet from rear of deck to 
rear property line; 47 feet from end of steps to rear property line – Compliant.

• Per § 150-17.4 F (4) Maximum aggregate area covered by accessory structures in the rear 
yard it is located in is 15%.  Existing conditions in the rear yard are:

o Yard square footage from rear of principal structure to the rear property line is 3830 
square feet where 15% is 574.5 square feet.

o The existing rear yard coverage is 794 square feet or 20.7% - Existing Non-Conforming;
 Garage 336 square feet
 Existing Deck & Steps 350 square feet
 Existing Deck & Steps on NE side of Property 108 square feet
 794 square feet or 20.7%

o The proposed rear yard coverage is 972 square feet or 25% - the existing non-conforming 
coverage is increased therefore a Variance is required.
 Garage 336 square feet
 Proposed Deck 528 square feet
 Existing Deck on NE side of Property 108 square feet
 972 square feet or 25%

Based on the reviewed submitted items, the applicant's request for a Zoning Permit has been DENIED by 
this office.  
Please feel free to contact this office should you have any questions. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Kathleen Miesch 
Zoning Official  

cc:  Tom Jacobsen, Construction Official
       Kristin Spatola

https://ecode360.com/32000914#32000914
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